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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 5:07 PM

To: Michael Webb

Subject: RE: North Anna Environmental Scoping Meeting

Okay, understood.
Alicia

From: Michael Webb

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 3:51 PM

To: Alicia Williamson

Cc: Richard Rasmussen

Subject: RE: North Anna Environmental Scoping Meeting

Alicia,
| spoke to Rick and he concluded that he did not want to send someone to the meeting. . .
Mike

From: Michael Webb

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 8:46 AM

To: Richard Rasmussen

Cc: Alicia Williamson

Subject: North Anna Environmental Scoping Meeting

Rick,

| received a call from Alicia Williamson, the North Anna Environmental PM, asking if we would be interested in
participating in their Environmental Scoping meeting next Wednesday, April 16, at 7:00 pm at the North Anna
High School.

Alicia's question/request was prompted by a phone call from Alan Blamey, who had heard of the meeting
through the Resident. Alicia and Andy Kugler discussed this and thought it would be appropriate for someone
from Construction Inspection to attend (and extended the invitation to us . . . if it is more appropriate for the
Region to attend, then so be it).

So, sir, are we interested?

Mike

P.S. Although | spoke at the public outreach meeting (which is why | think she contacted me), | am unavailable
to attend this time.
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